oIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
‘ P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

RECEIVED
April 26, 1977
APR 29 1977

- 0. C. C.

ARTES!A, OFFICE

Kellahin & Fox
P. O. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr, Jason W. Rellahin
Re: Extension Order No. R-5305

Gentlemen:

Reference 1s made to your letter of April 13, 1977, re-
questing an additional extension of time during which
Zelco Petroleum Corporation may complete its Mollie Well
No. 1. This well is being drilled pursuant to the Com~
missicn's pooling order, No. R-5305, which required that
the well be completed by February 24, 1977. The time for
completion has heretofore been extended to April 25, 1977.

In view of the problems involved in meking a successful
completion of the aforesald well, we concur that additional
time is probably necessary, and a2 60-day extension, to June
25, 1977, 1is hereby approved.

Yours very truly,

JCE D, RAMEY
Director

JDR/DNS/£d

cc: Case Fille 5774
vNMOCC Artesia



